

MINUTES Tuesday, November 14, 2006 6:00 PM, Martin Room

I. Call to order

The meeting was called to order at 6:33 PM.

- II. Roll Call and Introduction of Guests
- III. Approval of the Minutes
 - a. October 31, 2006

Chris Olson motioned to approve the minutes from October 31st. Gina seconded.

b. November 7, 2006

Shane Magargal motioned to approve the minutes from November 7th. Jackson Williams seconded.

IV. Vice President's Report

Kim has heard "through the grapevine" that people are still unaware of who there senator is. When you send out emails please copy Kim. If you hear anything from you constituents please let Kim know and she will add it to the Agenda. Laser Tag is this Friday, November 17th. Sign-ups will be the day of in the Dining Commons from 12:30 – 1:00 PM. AMC Movie Night is scheduled for Thursday, December 14th. Look out for further information. T-Shirts are moving along nicely. Kim spoke with the company and needs to get them a design. There are still a couple of Graduates who are not represented. Senators who showed interest in adding these to their constituents are: Gina Molinari, Shane Magargal, Chris Olson, and Amanda Weiss. Meetings will be the same time and same location next semester so please plan accordingly.

V. President's Report

Caroling in Palmer Square will be Friday, December 15th in the afternoon. We are looking into scarves as the free gift this year.

Wi-Fi – Christian has tried to contact Tim Fiarly, director of OIT networks, multiple times to explore the options for wireless in all of the classrooms exe.

Identity Meeting – Different options were discussed that includes the shield in some scenarios. This is a huge accomplishment. Font and spacing are also being revamped.

- VI. Old Business
 - a. Make it Happen Day

Make It Happen day is this Thursday, 11:30 AM, Thayer Lounge. See contact Kim or Amanda to sign up to help. Posters will be hung Wednesday night.

VII. New Business

a. Dinner Conversation

Laura has Thanksgiving tickets for the other campus. If you are interested please see her. Aramark is considering changing the dinner hour from 4:30 – 6:30 to 5:00 – 7:00 PM. Your assignment for the next few weeks is to talk to your constituents and get personal feedback. Aramark would like to do some special meal nights and enhanced dinners. Should this be a theme food? Talk to your constituents who have meal plans. Mid-Night Breakfast is Monday. December 11th, 10 PM and is open to all students. Please let your constituents know about this as well.

VIII. For the good of the order

Guest Speakers for Senate - Dean Campbell has expressed an interest in speaking at a Senate meeting next semester. There were some concerns that he was already at October GA. Please get some feedback from you Senators.

Arts and Sciences – was dissolved on this campus to help the college and University. This provides opportunities to bring faculty from the Lawrenceville campus and is generally lower in cost.

Presence of Alcohol – reduce penalty, feels that there should be sober people there and not be penalized for not drinking. How are we supposed to know they are not drinking? The law states guilty by association so why should we be an exception? Fall Break – There is still concern about the lack of a fall break from faculty and students. This has been taken into consideration is being considered for the calendar for next semester.

- IX. Committee Break Out Sessions
- X. Committee Reports
 - a. Facilities Christian updated the committee on the proposed library furniture. The Thayer lounge furniture should arrive the second week of December. The TV in commuter lounge is being picked up for repairs. New table and chairs we be ordered for the Commuter lounge, hopefully from the same company as Thayer lounge. There is a new fan in Pub. On 9 AM this Sunday the committee will do a walk through of the campus and bring a list to facilities in order to bring them aware of some problems they might not be aware of.
 - Activities discussed details for Make It Happen Day. Spirit Week, Gong Show, and Practice Room cleaning will take place next semester.
 - c. Awareness Discussed a new design for the Bulletin Board. Next
 Wednesday, they are going to stay and decorate. Dani made a facebook group.
- XI. Adjournment

Gina motioned to adjourn the meeting at 7:59 PM. Chris Olson seconded.